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Catanach, David, EMNRD

From: OConnor, Cheryl, EMNRD

Sent:  Monday, August 14, 2006 10:00 AM
To: Catanach, David, EMNRD

Cc: Inge, Richard, EMNRD

Subject: CKG Case

Jear Mr. Catanach:

’lease dismiss CKG, Case # 13563, from the OCG August 20th docket. This case appears to have been resolved by the
lespondent so that no action is necessitated by the OCG at this time.

“heryl

3/15/2006
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Catanach, David, EMNRD

From: OConnor, Cheryl, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2006 10:09 AM

To: Catanach, David, EMNRD

Cc: Jones, William V., EMNRD; Inge, Richard, EMNRD
Subject: CKG

‘orgive me, | was looking at the wrong date when | sent the last message on CKG. It is currently scheduled on the August 17th
locket; please dismiss the case.

Sheryl

3/15/2006



